clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 4:48 PM

To: Clerks Office

Cc: Rennae Meno

Subject: M&C Fwd: Civil Wedding 2nd Qtr Report
Attachments: 2020 0511 FY2020 CW 2nd QTR Report.pdf

105-11-202:56 PM|05-11-20|Civil Wedding 2nd Qtr Report.* |Mayors' Council of Guam|35GL-20-1786

%] Sinseru yan Minagdhet,

Office of the Speaker « Tina Rose Muna Barnes
Committee on Public Accountability, Human Resources & the
Guam Buildup

35th Guam Legislature
I Mina’trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guahan

Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa | Hagatna, GU 96910
E T: (671) 477-2520/1
speaker(@guamlegislature.org

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in this transmission is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately

notify us by replying to speaker(@guamlegislature.org and delete the message immediately. Thank you very much.

Gumai pribilehu yan konfedensia este siha na mensahi. Solo espesidtmente para hdgu ma entensiofia pat ma aturisa para unrisibi.
Sen prubidu kumu ti un ma aturisa para manribisa, na’setbe, pat mandespétcha. Yanggen lachi rinisibu-mu nu este na mensahi ,
put fabot ago’ guatu gi I numa’huyong gi as speaker@guamlegislature.org yan despues destrosa todu siha I kopian mensahi. Si
Yu’os ma’ase’.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: MAYORS' COUNCIL OF GUAM <mcogadmin@teleguam.net>
Date: Mon, May 11, 2020 at 2:56 PM

Subject: RE: Civil Wedding 2nd Qtr Report

To: Speaker Tina Muna Barnes <speaker@guamlegislature.org>
Cc: Executive Director Angel R. Sablan <anghet@hotmail.com>

1
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Hafa Adai Speaker Muna Barnes,

As mandated by P.L. 31-64, attached is Council’s FY 2020 2" Quarter Report for Civil
Weddings.

Sincerely,

Elaine Schaaf

MAYORS' COUNCIL OF GUAM

(671} 477-8461 Woark

mcogadmin@teleguam.net
215A Chalan Santo Papa Road
Sute 111F

P. O. Box 786

Hagatna, GU 96932

E| Virus-free. www.avg.com

2

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1786.*



Mayors’ Council of Guam
‘ ,%//f/yxa?ﬂ//%f// /f/%)// //(///// letre

May 11, 2020

The Honorable Tina Muna Barnes
Speaker
| Mina trentai Singko Na Liheslaturan Guahan
Guam Congress Building
163 W. Chalan Santo Papa
Hagatfia, GU 96910

RE: FY 2020 Civil Weddings 2" Quarterly Report
Dear Sefiora Speaker,

Buenas Yan Hafa Adai! Transmitted herewith pursuant to P.L. 31-64 Section 1 (k) is the FY 2020

2nd Quarterly Report solemnized by a village mayor or vice mayor.

Senseramente,

ANGEL R. SABLAN

Executive Director

Attachments

cc. File/Chrono

N -*.,{1? P.O. Box 786, Hagatfia, Guam 96932
4 Office: (671)472-6940 / (671) 477-8461  Fax: (671) 477-8777
2 E-Mail: mcogadmin@teleguam.net

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1786.*



FY 2020 2nd Quarter
Civil Wedding Reports

DISTRICT

MAYOR

VICE MAYOR

JAN 2020

FEB 2020

MAR 2020

TOTAL

Agana Heights

Agat

Kevin J.T. Susuico

Asan-Maina

Frankie A. Salas

Barrigada

June U. Blas

Chalan Pago-Ordot

Jessy C. Gogue

R~ N e

Dededo

Melissa B. Savares

7 (M)

6 (M)

3 (M)

16

Hagatna

Inarajan

Mangilao

Allan RG Ungacta

Thomas J. Duenas

2 (VM)

7 (M) /1 (VM)

10

Merizo

Mongmong-Toto-Maite

Rudy A. Paco

Piti

Jesse L.G. Alig

Santa Rita

Sinajana

Talofofo

Tamuning

Umatac

Yigo

Yona

TOTAL

16

19

40

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1786.*




Mayors' Council of Guam

RECEIVED

MAY 16 2020 ?

AL &l L
Civil Wedding Monthly Report (.L.3168 opetayt
DISTRICT: AGAT FOR THE MONTH OF: MARCH 2020
SEQ. MAY OR({Solemnizing) Payment Date | Marriage Date Applicant #1 Applicant #2 Amount
1 Mayor Kevin JT Susuico 21072020 3172020 Lawrence Aguon 11 Brandalyn Pangelinan S30.,00
2
3
4
5
&
7 e | |
8 ) O ¥R
q L
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
15
20
TOTAL: 55000

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1786.*




ORIGINAL

Mayors' Council of Guam
Civil Wedding Monthly Report (public Law 31-64)

FOR THE MONTH: JANUARY 2020

DISTRICT: ASAN-MAINA

SEQ.

MAYOR
(SOLEMNIZING)

PAYMENT
DATE

Ceremony
Date

Applicant #1

Applicant #2

Amount

MAYOR FRANKIE A. SALAS

01/24/2020

01/24/2020

JAMES VINCENT BISCADI

KIMBERLY LYNN WOODS

$50.00

5ok kR R KK KK R K

NOTHING FOLLOWS

EEEEEEEEEE L T2

)&“ Vi ri

75/

S

Vi |N[|n|BlWiN |-

=
o

[y
[y

=
]

[EEY
w

[N
I~

=
(]

(Y
(=2}

=
~J

=
co

[EY
w

]
Qo

TOTAL:

$50.00

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1786.*



ORIGINAL

Civil Wedding Monthly Report (Public Law 31-64)

DISTRICT: ASAN-MAINA

FOR THE MONTH:

FEERUARY 2020

MAYOR
(SOLEMNIZING)

m
O

PAYMENT
DATE

Ceremony
Date

Applicant #1

Applicant #2

Amount

|MAYOR FRANKIE A. SALAS

02/20/2020

02/21/2020

TOMAS JULIAN 11 CAMACHO

MICOLE LYNN MANIBUSAN

$50.00

o

NOTHING FOLLOWS

LELELE LR R L R R R R L R L L L

Wl || jw]es |=

7
% 7]

TOTAL:

$50.00

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1786.*



RECEIVED

. FEB 1 2 2020
Mayors' Council of Guam
MAYORS COUNCIL
Civil Wedding Monthly Report (p.L. 31-64) OF GUAM
DISTRICT: BARRIGADA FOR THE MONTH OF: JANUARY, 2020
Mayor / Vice Mayor
SEQ. (Solemnizing) Payment Date | Marriage Date Applicant #1 Applicant #2 Amount

1 MAYOR JUNE U. BLAS- 12/26/2019 1/1/2020 DANIEL JOSEPH MUNA KAIPAT | VERNADEL MARIE SABLAN VALENCIA $50.00
2 MAYOR JUNE U. BLAS 1/9/2020 1/11/2020 ISSAC JOHN DENISON IGNACIO[JINALYNN KWANGKAEW LIZAMA $50.00
3 MAYOR JUNE U. BLAS 12/20/2019 1/18/2020 DENNIS TUNIOLLC DORSEY JR. ALVINA ROSE MUNA $50.00
4 EEEEEREEEEE L ELEEEEEE L LR ] oK ok 3k 3K 3K ok ok ok 3k K oK ok ok %k ok kR ok NOTHING FOLLOWS EEEEEEEEEEEEEE S EEEE LTS ok ok ok ok R ok ok ok ok ok ok
5
6
7
8
9 5 ‘
T D A Y [ E
11 [ ] '
12 \_/
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

TOTAL: $150.00

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1786.*



RECEIVED

MAR 0 & 2000
MAYORS' COUNCIL
Civil Wedding Monthly Report (p.L. 31-64) OF GUAM
DISTRICT: BARRIGADA FOR THE MONTH OF: FEBRUARY, 2020
Mayor [ Vice Mayor
SEQL (Solomnizing) Payment Date | Marriage Date Applicant #1 Applicant #2 Amount

1 |MAYOR JUNE U. BLAS 2/7/2020 2/10/2020 LUIS HECTOR HERNANDEZ JR.|  PRECIA TIANI BLAS SANTOS 550,00
2 [mavoR JUNE U. BLAS 2,14/ 2030 2/14/3020 DWAYNE STANLEY OVERSTREET JR. KAl LYNN ANDRES 550.00
3 IMATGR JUNE L. BLAS 26,2020 2/15/2020 JEREMY PETER MCCARREL | KAYLYN SAN NICOLAS MENDIOLA $50.00
4 [MAYOR JUNE U, BLAS 2/17/2020 2/21/2020 DAMIEL DEVERA CORPUZ JR. REMY MUNA 450,00
5 SRS AEEAERAEEAERdRARERAEE T T R R ] NDTHING FOLLDWS SRR R R R R R R ) EEmEEEE RS
6

? rd

B %J? 7/

9 Pl G
10 7
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
13
19
20

TOTAL: $200.00]

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1786.*



DISTRICT: CHALAN PAGO-ORDOT

Mayors' Council of Guam

RECEIVED

MAY 5 900 }
CIL

MAYORS COU

Civil Wedding Monthly Report (Public Law 31-64)

FOR THE MONTH:

MARCH 2020

OF GUAM

SEQ,

MAYOR (Solemnizing)

Payment Date

Ceremony Date Applicant #1

Applicant #2

Amount

|Mayor Jessy C. Gogue

3/5/2020

03/05/20 Curtis Lewis, Jr.

Roxanne Castillo Ravile

550,00

ERERnrkRERsERRE MATHIMNG FOLLOWS ****sssssnnss

L=l R0 T -y EUS Y F NN

S Slafs

7

TOTAL:

£50.00

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1786.*




RECEIVED

_ FEB 05 2020
G U AN
Mayors' Council of Guam ROR o pcHh
y OF GUAM
Civil Wedding Monthly Report (public Law 31-64)
DISTRICT: DEDEDO FOR THE MONTH: JANUARY, 2020
SEQ. | MAYOR (Solemnizing) | Payment Date | Ceremony Date Applicant #1 Applicant #2 Amount
1 |MELISSA B. SAVARES 12/11/2019 01/11/20 Waapenat-Kumatwaenu Valdez Acosta Sindey Star Flores Manglona $50.00
2 |MELISSA B. SAVARES 1/13/2020 01/14/20 Jose Francis Pasion Valencia Joleen Marie Javellana Regalado $50.00
3 |MELISSA B. SAVARES 1/9/2020 01/10/20 Sami Petri Matias Sandelin Amie Clair Dela Cruz Purigay $50.00
4 MELISSA B. SAVABFS 1/22/2020 01/22/20 Patrick James Patawaran Evangelista Chelsie Kumsan Smith $50.00
5 |MELISSA B. SAVARES 1/27/2020 01/28/20 Ron Christian Salenga Mayuyo Korina Cortez Rodriguez $50.00
b MELISSA B. SAVARES 1/28/2020 01/28/20 Bill Yared Buquid Marcelina Caringal Matienzo $50.00
7 |MELISSA B. SAVARES 02/04/20 01/12/20 Roehl Bjorn Enriquez Panlasigui Dayanara Perez Torres $50.00
8
9
10 . / /
1 | SR+ [0
| /] 7
13 |{ /
14 |
15
16
17
18
19
20
TOTAL: $350.00

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1786.*



Mayors®' Council of Guam

RECEIVED

MAR 0 & 2020

MAYORS' COUNCIL

Civil Wedding Monthly Report (public Law 31-64) OF GUAM
DISTRICT: DEDEDO FOR THE MONTH: FEBRUARY, 2020
SEQ. | MAYOR (Solemnizing) | Payment Date | Ceremony Date Applicant #1 Applicant #2 Amount
1 |MELISSA B. SAVARES 1/23/2020 02/03/20 Michael Alpin Nena [ Nicolene Kamiclani Reyes Ojeda $50.00
2 IM_ELISSA. B. SAVARES 1/24/2020 02/02/20 Chun-Lung Aka Michael Lin [Lhyza Garcia Pingol $50.00
3 |MELISSA B. SAVARES 1/31/2020 02/02/20 Jesus G. Rosario Angelica C. Biason $50.00
4 ]MEUSS& B. SAVARES 2/14/2020 02/ 20420 Mark John Chen Guihama Rina Kuribayashi $50.00
5 |MELISSA B. SAVARES 2/18/2020 02/18/20 McSherwin Ocampo Camson \Hannah Abigall Lampaya Tabor $50.00
6 |MELISSA B. SAVARES /28,2020 02/28/20 Divine Storm Lucas Natasha Miko San Nicolas $50.00
7
B '
9 A I_\
10 fn \?ﬁ
11 , B\
12 O\
13 i
14 \\...,
.
16
17
18
19
20
TOTAL: $300.00|

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1786.*



Mayors' Council of Guam

RECEIVED

MAY 06 209
MAYORS' COUNCIL

Clvil Wedding Monthly Report (public Law 31.64)

FOR THE MONTH: MARCH, 2020

DISTRICT:

DEDEDO

OF GUAM

MAYOR (Solemnizing) | Paymont Date

Ceremony Date

Applicant #1

i Applicant #2

MELISSA B. SAVARES J

22542000

03/03/20

{Mark Leonen Franco

. Glayzel-Lou Jimener Cuati

[amount

550.00

4

__|MELISSA B. SAVARES

371172020

03/12/20

| J0hn Verpel Pilapi Valencla

|Fatima Cortes Intans

SSO.M!

MELISSA B, SAVARES

=

3232020

0324720

| Christopher Tolenting Redila

| Sherine Banag Velaster

:

|

il
:
]
¥

R L T = S

W,

f

F P P S T M.

=

S8 e B e Sl A

$150.00
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RECEIVED

MAR 11 2000
MAYORS' COU L
e ~ OF GUAM
Civil Wedding Monthly Report (p.L. 31-64)
DISTRICT: MANGILAOD FOR THE MONTH OF: _January 2020
seq] MAYOR(Solemnizing) Payment D Marriage Date Applicant #1 Applicant #2 [Amount
1 [Wice Thomas JF Duenas 550.00 1/21/2020 Elizabeth Michel Amber Marie Selga 550.00
3 |Vice Thomas JF Duenas 550,00 1222020 Tierra Shantel Jenkins Yuna Kuniyoshi S50.00
5
[
A B T
s |/ T3]N]+0
9 1] 3/
o] ™
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
0
£100.00

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1786.*



RECEIVED

MAR 1 1 2020

- -
Mayors® Council of Guam AR SO,
Civil Wedding Monthly Report (p.L. 31-64) OF GUAM
DISTRICT: _ MANGILAO FOR THE MONTH OF:_February 2020
s£0.| MAYOR(Sclemnizing) Payment D Marriage Date Applicant #1 Applicant #2 l[Amount
1 |Mayor Allan G, Ungacta 550.00 242020 Jose Camacho Reyves Breanna Rose Aguon 550,00
3 |mayor Allan G, Ungacta 550,00 2/10/2020 Phillip Jiang Tan-Chi Huang 550,00/
5 [mayor Allan E.m-gacw 450000 212/2020 Joshua Carl Mumford Kayla Natsumi lames $50.00/
6 |Mayor Allan G, Ungacta 550,00 2/14/2020 Joe Runfal kira Babauta Cruz 550.00
7 |vice Thomas JF Duenas 550,00 2/24/2020 Chin ¥in NG Shengfeng Lin 550.00
& |Mayor Allan G. Ungacta $50.00 2/26/2020 Gang Li Weiwei Zhang 450,00
9
10
11
2] TR B[
iBl] |
1] S
15
16
17
18
19
20
5300

Doc. No.
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RECEIVED/T

Mayors' Council of Guam FEB 0.4 200
MAYORS' COUNCIL

Civil Wedding Monthly Report (p.L. 31-64) OF GUAM
DISTRICT: MONGMONG-TOTO-MAITE FOR THE MONTH OF: JANUARY 2020

SEQ. MAYOR(Solemnizing) Payment Date Marriage Date Applicant #1 Applicant #2 Amount

RUDY A. PACO 1/6/2020 1/6/2020 JESSIE GLENN RAMOS DEPAULA MARBELINA RUDOLPH $50.00

RUDY A. PACO 1/21/2020 1/21/2020 MANINI JOHN KABUA RHEA RAIGETAL $50.00

o i
s nhd A DL
/]

[ FE
Dlele|lo|vo|lu|s|w]|n]-

=
8]

=
w

=
S

JaEy
%]

[EEY
[=)]

Y
~

=
co

=
w

N
o

TOTAL: $100.00
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RECEIVED!

FEB 1 0 2020
MAYORS' COUNCIL
Mayors' Council of Guam OF GUAM

Civil Wedding Monthly Report (p.L. 31-64)

DISTRICT: Piti FOR THE MONTH OF: January 2020

SEQ. MAYOR(SoIemnizin_g) Payment Date Marriage Date Applicant #1 Applicant #2 Amount

MAYORJESSE L.G. ALIG 1/2/20 1/5/20 William James Brooks Carmine Bernadette Juson Dinglasan $50.00

sk sk sk sl e e ke sk ok ks ok sk NOTHING FOLLOWS ok ok

(ool IVl Renl RU, 3 N ROV S 3 i o]

‘%@ Q/If#/_l)au
/ e
{

TOTAL: $50.00
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